
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
This letter is intended to clarify that the CM-42 has undergone ownership change from Ericsson 
Grantee Code “AXA” to Sony Ericsson Mobile Communication “SCW”. The equipment bearing 
the modified ID “SCW” ID does not differ from the original equipment ID “AXA”.   
 
The original test results continue to be representative and applicable to equipment bearing the 
changed ID. 
 
Original FCC ID: AXATR-423-A2 
 
Date of original grant: 02/22/2002 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
William Manning 
Type Approval Engineer 
M2Mcom  
SEMC 
  
 


